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Tudor Place is constructed of brick, covered with stucco, scored to 
imitate ashlar. The house is a five-part composition made up of a 
two-story central block flanked by one and one-half story hyphens 
which are terminated by two-story end pavilions. Construction started 
with the end pavilions in 1797 which were remodeled when the central 
section was built. The "en tire house was completed by 1SJ5.

The main block is rectangular in plan, three bays wide with a hipped 
roof and four interior end chimneys. The north facade has six-over- 
six light double-hung sash on the second floor and nine-over-six light 
sash on the first floor. The entrance doorway has a semicircular glassed 
transom but no architrave or frontispiece. The eaves of the roof have 
a marked overhang and a simple, shallow, cornice with a wide soffit.

oo
The South Front is as elaborate as the North Front is plain. The 
facade is dominated by a two-story circular, domed, temple which
intersects the facade at its diameter. Therefore, in plan, 180 degrees 
of the circle are advanced in front of the building as a portico and 
180 degrees of the circle are recessed into the building and form a 
large alcove. The whole circle supports a semicircular dome. The 
exterior half of the dome is supported by four columns which approach 
the Roman Doric in appearance. There are two engaged pilasters where 
the portico joins the house. Flanking the portico are windows with a 
wide central section flanked by narrower sidelights. Those of the ground 
floor are set in recessed arched bays. The flanking hyphens are one-story 
in appearance and on the South Front are three bays wide and carry a 
classical wooden balustrade. The end pavilions are two bays wide and have 
a hipped roof and a simple belt course at the second floor level.

The plan of the house is essentially seven spaces wide and two spaces 
deep. The plan of the main section consists of an entrance vestibule 
entered by the north door. On either side is a cross hall to the wings. 
The east hall contains the principal stair with an open string, a simple 
oval handrail and square balusters. In front (south) of the entrance 
vestibule is the wide central reception hall and beyond that the circular 
temple-porch. The vestibule and central hall have finely molded linear 
plaster cornices and wall panels and handsome doorways framed by paneled 
pilasters carrying an entablature. The doors are six panel and of curly 
maple. The decoration of these spaces is unusually crisp and creates an 
excellent contrast of light and shade.

Flanking the central hall are the two principal reception rooms. These 
rooms are distinguished by very high quality plaster cornices with floral 
swags and ecanthus leaf motifs, ceiling centerpieces with Greek honeysuckle 
motifs, and fireplaces with rectangular openings, marble surrounds and 
marble mantels with colonettes, frieze paneled central tablets with 
bas-relief figures and mantel shelves with molded edges. The rooms of 
the wings and on the second floor are less elaborate.
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Tudor Place, ]6kk 31st Street, M.W., Washington, D.C., was designated 
a National Landmark in I960 under the theme Political and Military 
Affairs. This recognition proceeded from the close association the 
house has had with the Washington, Custis and Lee families through 
Thomas Peter, and his wife Martha Parke Custis Peter.

Architecturally the house, completed about 1815, possesses outstanding 
importance on its own merits as the work of Dr. William Thornton, 
Architect of the Capitol, and as a highly rational and sophisticated 
example of early 19th century domestic architecture. The house is 
exceptionally plain on the north elevation, however in startling 
contrast the south elevation, overlooking Georgetown, is a tour-de-force 
of Regency design in which a circular, domed, temple form intersects 
the rectangular mass of the central section of the composition.

History:

One of the most interesting aspects of the history of Tudor Place is 
that it has remained in the continuous ownership of the Peter family 
since it was completed about 1815- Curiously, its beginnings would 
not have suggested such a future. In 1797 Thomas Beall of Georgetown 
sold to Francis Lowndes the parcel of land containing the ridge where 
Tudor Place now stands. He shortly commenced construction of the 
terminal flanking pavilions of what was to be an imposing house. 
However, in 1805 he sold the property, with only the end wings completed, 
to Thomas Peter and his wife Martha Parke Custis Peter. Mrs. Peter was 
the granddaughter of Martha Washington and the sister of George Washington 
Parke Custis of Arlington.

For a few years they lived in the west wing, used the east wing as a 
stable, and made plans for the main central section of the house. It is 
interesting to note that at this time Mrs. Peter's brother was living in 
a similar situation across the river at Arlington, where the central 
section of the house was constructed last.

The Peters selected as their architect Dr. William Thornton (c. 1760- 
1828) who had submitted the winning design for the United States Capitol, 
designed the brilliantly innovative house, the Octagon, for their friends
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7. Description (1)
Tudor Place

The plan of the central block is similar to that of Arlington, built 
by Mrs. Peter's brother during the same period. The main reception 
rooms are similar in feel to those of Woodlawn, designed by Thornton 
for Mrs. Peter's sister. Thornton's Tudor Place (compared with his 
efforts at the Octagon and Woodlawn) is less dramatic in its spatial 
relationships than the Octagon and more daring than the doctrinaire 
formalism of Woodlawn. On the interior, the Tudor Place decoration 
is more developed overall than at Woodlawn, and the entrance vestibule 
and central hall, taken together, achieve an architectonic level of 
excellence unsurpassed in either of the other houses.
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8. Significance (1)

the Tayloes and the house at Woodlawn Plantation for Mrs. Peter's sister 
Eleanor Custis Lewis. Dr. Thornton's work at Tudor Place was completed 
about 1815 and it immediately became a social and political center of the 
new Federal city. Because of the family connections of Mr. and Mrs. Peter 
many of the most prominent people of that era were received there.

The Peters had several daughters, one of whom, Brittania Wellington Peter, 
married Commodore Beverly Kennon, USN in 18^2. She was widowed in 1844 and 
returned to Tudor Place where she raised her daughter Martha Custis Kennon 
and where she died in 1911 at the age of ninety-six. Miss Kennon married 
her cousin Dr. Armistead Peter whose family is still in residence.
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